llinois Department of Transportation

Office of Highways Project Implementation / Region 1/ District 1
201 West Center Court / Schaumburg, lllinois 60196-1096

RT 1 (C) Central Traffic Management System at Various I
RECEIVED

NOV 18 2027
MAYOR’S OFFICE

November 14, 2022

The Honorable Tom Dailly
Village President

Village of Schaumburg
101 Schaumburg Court
Schaumburg, IL 60193

Dear Village President Dailly:

The lllinois Department of Transportation (Department), as part of the Federal
Government's Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program
(CMAQ), proposes to improve the operation of existing signalized intersections
within Northwest Cook County area.

This will serve as a Letter of Intent between the Village of Schaumburg (Village)
and the Department confirming your concurrence with the scope of the
proposed improvement and the cost participation responsibilities for the
installation of Advanced Traffic Management System (ATMS) contemplated
under Department’s Contract 62T54. Based on our previous coordination
meeting with the Village on October 13, 2022, it was explained that the financial
responsibilities for all costs under the above-mentioned contract relating to the
specified thirteen (13) Village-owned traffic signals, including construction,
engineering cost (representing 15% of the total cost Village-owned signals),
installation and maintenance pertaining to Village-owned signals will be borne
100% by the Village.

The general scope of work under the ATMS Contract 62T54 (the “Project”)
consists of installing of new fiber, Pan Tilt Zoom (PTZ) cameras, ethernet
network equipment and any necessary upgrades to existing signal equipment at
the specified thirteen (13) Village-owned traffic signal locations listed below:

Rodenburg Rd at Frontage Rd (No) Rodenburg Rd at Frontage Rd (So)
Springinsguth Rd at Frontage (No) Springinsguth Rd at Frontage (So)
Wright Blvd at Frontage (No) Wright Blvd at Frontage (So)
Meacham Rd at American Ln Meacham Rd at I-90

Meacham Rd at McConnor/Tower Meacham Rd at Progress Pkwy
Meacham Rd at Remington Rd Meacham Rd at Thoreau Dr

Meacham Rd at Woodfield Dr

The Department anticipates letting this Project in January, 2023, with work to
commence sometime in the spring of 2023.

The cost estimate for the thirteen (13) Village-owned traffic signal locations
above will be approximately $379,500.00 (15% engineering included).
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Please sign and return this original letter at your earliest convenience if you are
in concurrence with the scope of work and the Village’s 100% cost participation
outlined above. Please be advised that the Agreement and Plan Approval will
follow at a later date.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Mr.
Kamil Kobylka, Traffic Signal Engineer at (847) 705- 4734.

Very truly yours,

Jose Rios, P.E.
Region One Engineer

Lisa E. Heaven-Baum, P.E.
Bureau Chief of Traffic Operations

Concur with project scope and cost participation as described above:

No

X Yes
Signature: 7/‘/974’1 Dza/({é,
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Date: December 12,2022




